UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

Tran®

DEC 13 1873

The Honorable Toby Moffett

Chairman, Subcommittee on Environment,
Energy and Natural Resources

Committee on Government QOperations

United States House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Your letter of November 6, 1979 to Chairman Hendrie requested that the
NRC provide information on evacuation times for ten specific sites as
soon as our staff obtains this information and requested an approximate
date when the staff expects to receive such information for each site.

Staff teams have now visited 22 sites of the 50 to be visited including
six of the sites on your 1ist. The other four sites on your list
(Ginna, Haddam Neck, Main Yankee and Turkey Point) are scheduled for
visits the winter or spring of 1980.

Although some sites visited by the teams have made initial ¢ ~1ittals in
response to our requests for upgraded plans. Additional correspondence
or other contacts with licensees will be necessary before the plans can
be accepted as meeting our criteria and we do not currently have infor-
mation adequate to be responsive to your request. In view of this, and
in view of our own need to understand the areas around nuclear power
plants which may require special attention with regard to evacuation
planning, we have sent the enclosed request for information to power
reactor licensees. The reguest for information also specifies a common
format for submittal of evacuation time estimates.

The submittal date specified in the enclosed letter is January 31, 1980.
Should we receive earlier responses from the facilities on your list, we

will forward these when received.
Sincerely, ,

prominr W A /.‘,(-Carlton Kamme
o 0ffice of Congres

gCtor
al Affairs
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